
From: Mike Hanson
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Approval/Final Action Taken
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:22:45 AM
Attachments: 30-045-29633 C102[8898].pdf

Dean,
 
Yes that is correct.  The attached NM C-102 you sent is what we show on file for the Middle Mesa
Com #3, API #30-045-29633.  Thanks MH
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Mike Hanson
Subject: RE: Approval/Final Action Taken
 
Hello Mike,
 
The pool and lease from which the new well is producing is already approved within PLC-233. As
such, only a C-103 and C-102 will be needed to add the additional well to the current order. Is the
attached C-102 still correct for 30-045-29633?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:19 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Approval/Final Action Taken
 
Dean,
What form will I need to complete to amend the current surface commingle order PLC-233 or will
the attached sundry previously submitted be sufficient.  The Middle Mesa Com #3 & Middle Mesa
Com #3S are both Fruitland Coal wells produced from the same S/2 dedicated acreage, therefore
common ownership.  The Middle Mesa #2 as indicated in the approved surface commingle order
PLC-233, is produced from the South Los Pinos – Fruitland Sand Pictured Cliffs.  Reference, See the
attached C-103 and attachments.
Thanks,
 
Michael T Hanson
Operations Engineer
Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc
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Main (505) 327-0356
Direct (505) 566-1996
Mobile (505) 330-2903
mhanson@cog-fmn.com
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:22 AM
To: Mike Hanson
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Approval/Final Action Taken
 
Hi Mike,
These look very familiar, but I’m not sure why they aren’t in the well file.
I will have to see if they are lost in the system somewhere.
 
Anyway, this will require either a new surface commingle administrative order or an amendment to
the existing one.
I’m not sure which.
I’ve copied one of our engineering staff who should be able to advise you on this.
In the meantime, I will make sure these get into the well file.
Kate
 

From: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Approval/Final Action Taken
 
Katherine,
Have you had a chance to review the NMOCD C-103 for the Middle Mesa Com #3, see attached.  I
attached the BLM approved copy that was submitted on the BLM sundry.  Let me know if you need
additional information.  Thanks MH.
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: wis-submission@blm.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Mike Hanson
Subject: Approval/Final Action Taken
 
Your EC Transaction 526047, Serial Number 950-95970, has had an approval or final action taken on
it.  You may wish to view this action by clicking https://www.blm.gov/wispermits/wis/SP/show-
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form.do?FormId=950&FormInstanceNumber=95970.
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